Rescission of Precautionary Boil Water Notice

News Release Date 05-13-2021

5.13.21

RECISSION OF PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

TO: RESIDENTS OF THE TOWN OF LAKE HAMILTON, ALL HOMES AND BUSINESSES THAT ARE ON CHICAGO AVENUE AND SOUTH, BUT WEST OF US 17 AND EAST OF 8TH STREET.

THE (5/11/21) "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" IS HEREBY RESCINDED FOLLOWING THE SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF THE BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY SHOWING THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL (Town Hall) AT (863-439-4910).

Nathan D. Lewellen____

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

TOWN OF LAKE HAMILTON